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10511 Six Mile Cypress Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33966 Phone: (239) 939-5490 www.banksengfla.com 

Engineering License CA 6469    |    Surveying License LB 6690 

SERVING SOUTHWEST FLORIDA FOR OVER 30 YEARS 

 
March 19, 2024 
 
Mr. Brian Roberts, P.E. 
Lee County Department of Community Development  
1500 Monroe Street 
Fort Myers, Florida 33901 
 
REFERENCE: DANTE CPD 

CPA2023-00009 
Request for 90-day Extension 
 

Dear Brian:  
 
Please accept this letter as our request for a 90-day extension for the submittal of our insufficiency 
responses to your review comments dated October 3, 2023 on the above referenced case. We are 
diligently working on the responses with the client and sub-consultants. 
 
If you have any questions or need anything in the meantime, please feel free to contact me at either 
(239) 770-2527 or shewitt@bankseng.com. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
BANKS ENGINEERING 

 
Stacy Ellis Hewitt, AICP 
Director of Planning 
 
 
 

BA~KS 
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